
From: Ciro Gaimari
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request Re:  01/15/15
Date: Monday, October 24, 2016 11:11:40 AM

Re:
Location:

Date of Incident:
 

Metra Station, near the Michigan Ave. South Water St. entrance
1/15/2015

 
To whom it may concern:
 
On January 15, 2015,  was sitting on a bench inside the Metra Station located inside
Millennium Station, at or near the entrance/exit at South Water Street. Upon information and belief

 abused and assaulted , causing him to be injured and
taken to the hospital for treatment. There is a dispute as to what initiated this incident, and thus we
are requesting any and all surveillance video footage and audio that would accompany it (we have
been informed there is surveillance footage of this incident), incident reports, physical evidence, and
photographs.
 
We have not yet received a police report stating the exact time at which this incident occurred.
 
If this request is still overly broad I will again narrow the scope of the request.
Thank you very much
 
Ciro Gaimari
Romanucci & Blandin, LLC
321 North Clark Street, Suite 900
Chicago, Illinois 60654
General Phone #: 312-458-1000
Direct Phone #: 312-253-8597
Fax: 312-458-1004
Email: cgaimari@rblaw.net
http://www.rblaw.net/
 
 




